Sata

GOVERNING BOARD

ERIC GUERRA
Councilmember
City of Sacramento

PATRICK KENNEDY
Board of Supervisors
County of Sacramento

DON NOTTOLI
Board of Supervisors
County of Sacramento

SOPHIA SCHERMAN

Public Representative

MAI VANG
Councilmember
City of Sacramento

KATHY KOSSICK

Executive Director

925 Del Paso Blvd., Suite 100
Sacramento, CA 95815

Main Office
(916) 263-3800

Head Start
(916) 263-3804

Website: hitp://www.seta.net

Sacramento
Employment and

Training
Agency
REGULAR MEETING OF THE
SETA GOVERNING BOARD
DATE: Thursday, April 1, 2021
TIME: 10:00 a.m.

LOCATION: Zoom login:

https://usO2web.zoom.us/j/81 181985908 7pwd=VWRIV]VOQStTTW16NHVKcXAxMmdF
QT09

In _response to the Governor's Executive Order N-29-20 relating to the COVID-19 Pandemic, the
Sacramento Employment and Training Agency Governing Board is conducting this meeting on Zoom at
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81181985908 ?pwd=VWRIV{VOQStTTW 16 NHVKcXAXMmdFQT09

of the public may join the meeting by clicking the link above or typing the meeting address above into their

web browser, or listen to the meeting on One tap mobile +16699006833,,811819859083# US (San Jose).
Meeting ID: 811 8198 5908: Passcode: 070637 Find  your local  number:
hittps:/lus02web.zoom.us/u/kedIRaEF3y.  Members of the public are encouraged to participate in the
meeting by submitting written comments by email to: \Wendy. Tarner@seta.nat. Any member of the public
who wishes to speak directly to the board regarding any item on the agenda may contact Wendy Tanner at
(916) 263-5660, or Wendy.Tanner@seata.net. Please include in your request which item you would like to
participate on. Additionally, during the meeting any questions or comments may be submitted via the Q&A
or _chat features on Zoom. Public comments will be accepted until the adjournment of the meeting,
distributed to the Governing Board and included in the record.

Closed captioning will be available. This document and other Board meeting information may be accessed

through the Internet by accessing the SETA home page: www.seta.net.

AGENDA
PAGE NUMBER

L Call to Order/Roll Call/Pledge of Allegiance

CLOSED SESSION: CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6

Agency Negotiator: Dee Contreras

Employee Organization: AFSCME Local 146

Il. Consent Items

A. Approval of Minutes of the March 4, 2021 Regular 1-6

Board Meeting

B. Approval of Appointment to the Sacramento Works 7
Workforce Development Board (Kathy Kossick)

“Preparing People for Success: in School, in Work, in Life”



Iv.

Approval of Claims and Warrants

Action ltems

GENERAL ADMINISTRATION/SETA

Approval to Extend Audit Services Agreement for Fiscal Year
Ending June 30, 2021 and Authorize the Executive Director to Sign
The Agreement (D’et Saurbourne)

WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT
Community Services Block Grant: No items.
Refugee Services: No items.

One Stop Services

Approval of Application for Local Area Subsequent Designation
and Workforce Development Board Recertification to the California
Workforce Development Board (Roy Kim)

CHILDREN AND FAMILY SERVICES (Denise Lee)
No ltems

Information ltems

Fiscal Monitoring Reports (D’et Saurbourne)
Asian Resources, Inc.

Folsom Cordova Community Partnership
International Rescue Committee
Meristem, Inc.

St. John’s Program for Real Change
South County Services, Inc.

Volunteers of America

Waking the Village

Women's Empowerment

North State Building Industry Foundation

* * * * * * * * * *

Employer Success Stories and Activity Report (William Walker)
Dislocated Worker Update (William Walker)

Unemployment Update/Press Release from the Employment
Development Department (Roy Kim)

Head Start Reports (Denise Lee)

10

11-31

32-36
37-41

42-47

48-55



Reports to the Board

Chair

Executive Director
Deputy Directors
Counsel

Members of the Board
Public

Tmoow» <

VL. Adjournment

DISTRIBUTION DATE: March 24, 2021

56



ITEM 1I-A - CONSENT

APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF THE MARCH 4, 2021
REGULAR BOARD MEETING

BACKGROUND:

Attached are the minutes of the March 4, 2021 meeting for your review.

RECOMMENDATION:

That your Board review, modify if necessary, and approve the attached minutes

PRESENTER: D'et Saurbourne

Gov. Board Page 1 April 1, 2021



REGULAR MEETING OF THE SACRAMENTO EMPLOYMENT AND
TRAINING AGENCY GOVERNING BOARD
Minutes/Synopsis
(The minutes reflect the actual progression of the meeting.)

Meeting Held Electronically Thursday, March 4, 2021
10:00 a.m.

l. Call to Order

Ms. Scherman called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. The roll was called and
a quorum was confirmed.

Members Present:

Patrick Kennedy, Member, Board of Supervisors
Don Nottoli, Member, Board of Supervisors

Eric Guerra, Councilmember, City of Sacramento
Mai Vang, Councilmember, City of Sacramento
Sophia Scherman, Chair, Public Representative

| CLOSED SESSION: CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6
Agency Negotiator: Dee Contreras
Employee Organization: AFSCME Local 146

The board adjourned to closed session at 10:02 a.m. The board came back
into open session at 10:12 a.m. Ms. Scherman stated that there was no

report out of closed session.

HI. Consent Items

Approval of Minutes of the February 4, 2021 Regular Board Meeting

Approval of Claims and Warrants

Approval to Adjust Zones in the Broadband/Performance Management Policy
Receive, Adopt and File the Sacramento County Annual Investment Policy of the
Pooled Investment Fund — Calendar Year 2021

Approval of the Submission of Workforce Accelerator Applications

to the California Workforce Development Board and Authorize the

Executive Director to Execute the Agreements and any Other

Documents Required by the Funding Source
F. Approval of the Private Sector and Low-Income Sector Lists and the Appointment

of Low-Income and Private Sector Organizations to Select Representatives and
Alternates to Serve on SETA’'s Community Action Board

m gow»

The consent items were reviewed; no questions.

Gov. Board Page 2 April 1, 2021



Iv.

Gov. Board Page 3 April 1, 2021

m O owm>»

Moved/Guerra, second/Kennedy, to approve the consent items as follows:

Approve the February 4, 2021 minutes.
Approve the claims and warrants for the period 1/29/2021 through 2/24/2021.

Approve a modification to the salary ranges of Zone 1 to $71,976 - $156,015 and
Zone 2 to $55,157 - $110,314.
Receive, adopt, and file the Sacramento County Annual Investment policy for the

Pooled Investment Fund for the Calendar Year 2021.
Approve the submission of one or more Workforce Accelerator Fund 9.0 grant

applications requesting up to $250,000 each to the California Workforce
Development Board and authorize the Executive Director to execute the
agreements and any other documents required by the funding source.

Approve the Private Sector and Low-Income Sector lists and the appointment of
Private Sector and Low-Income Sector organizations to select representatives
and alternates to serve on the Community Action Board.

Roli call vote:

Aye: 5 (Guerra, Kennedy, Nottoli, Scherman, Vang)

Nay: 0

Abstentions: 0

Action ltems

GENERAL ADMINISTRATION/SETA
Approval of Election of Vice-Chairperson to the SETA Governing Board

Ms. Kossick reviewed this item to fill the Vice-Chair role due to the departure of
Mr. Schenirer. Ms. Scherman stated that in the past, we have rotated through
the city, county, and public representative. We have two new members, Ms.
Vang and Mr. Guerra, and Ms. Scherman asked if there was interest in serving.
Mr. Kennedy nominated Mr. Guerra; there were no other nominations.

Moved/Kennedy, second/Vang, to elect Eric Guerra to serve as Vice Chair.

Roll call vote:
Aye: 5 (Guerra, Kennedy, Nottoli, Scherman, Vang)

Nay: 0
Abstentions: 0

Approval of Reappointments to the Sacramento Works Workforce
Development Board

Ms. Kossick noted that the recommendation should be for seven members,
not eight. There were no questions or comments.

Moved/Nottoli, second/Kennedy, to approve the reappointment of the following
Sacramento Works Workforce Development Board members for a three-year



term beginning April 1, 2021: Staci Anderson, Gary King, Matt Legé, Fabrizio
Sasso, Troy Givans, Sharon O’Sullivan, and Kathy Kossick.

Roll call vote:
Aye: 5 (Guerra, Kennedy, Nottoli, Scherman, Vang)

Nay: 0
Abstentions: 0

Approval to Release a Request for Proposals for a Human Resources
Information System (HRIS)

Ms. D’et Saurbourne reviewed this item to replace SETA'’s current payroll system
to get a more robust system. Mr. Guerra asked how old the current system is
and Ms. Saurbourne replied that it is from 2009-2010. Updates have been made

over the years.

Moved/Guerra, second/Nottoli, to approve the release of a Request for Proposals
for a Human Resources Information System (HRIS).

Roll call vote:

Aye: 5 (Guerra, Kennedy, Nottoli, Scherman, Vang)

Nay: 0 .

Abstentions: 0

WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT
Community Services Block Grant: No items.
Refugee Services: No items.

One Stop Services

Agree with the Sacramento Works Workforce Development Board to Approve the
Selection of One-Stop Operator

There were no questions or comments.

Moved/Kennedy, second/Scherman, to agree with the Sacramento Works
Workforce Development Board regarding selection of SETA as a One-Stop
Operator within the Sacramento Works Development Area.

Roll call vote:
Aye: 5 (Guerra, Kennedy, Nottoli, Scherman, Vang)

Nay: 0
Abstentions: 0

C. CHILDREN AND FAMILY SERVICES: None.

V. Information Iltems

Gov. Board Page 4 April 1, 2021



m o 0 @

VL

Gov. Board Page 5 April 1, 2021

Report on American Express Corporate Account Rewards Points Program as of
December 31, 2020

Ms. Saurbourne reviewed the report as of December 31, 2020. Mr. Nottoli
inquired as to what will 4.5 million points get SETA? Ms. Saurbourne replied that
the exchange rate is .08 cents per point which is a few thousand dollars; we
generally exchange the points for computers or staff appreciation items.

Fiscal Monitoring Reports: No questions.
Employer Success Stories and Activity Report: No questions.

Dislocated Worker Update: No questions.

Head Start Reports: Ms. Denise Lee is excited to share that the first of 40 Head
Start centers opened on Monday. About half of the families for the infant/toddler
classrooms have a desire to return to in-person services but preschool
classrooms are filling quickly. Phoenix Park opens next Monday and an
additional center will open weekly thereafter. Ms. Lee stated that it is important
to make sure there are enough staff to fill in-person services and still continue
remote learning for those interested. Ms. Lee asked members to spread the
word about vacant enroliment slots in Head Start and Early Head Start. SETA is
working with community partners to get timely information on providing vaccines

for those staff interested.

Mr.- Guerra asked if there were a percentage of child care/early learning staff
getting vaccinated? Ms. Lee replied that staff is working to compile the
information. As staff receive their vaccinations, the department is requesting
them to submit the proof of their second shot. We are not requiring vaccines at
this time but we are asking for documentation to track the information.” Mr.
Guerra stated that his office is working with the Counsel General of Mexico to
notify people of vaccine availability. The goal is to get all childcare providers to
receive the vaccine; this is important to assist everyone to re-enter the workforce.

Reports to the Board

Chair: Ms. Scherman reminded everyone to stay healthy, be vigilant and wear your
mask.

Executive Director: Ms. Kossick announced that Ms. Wendy Tanner will be
serving as Clerk of the Boards until mid-May; board members will be hearing
from Ms. Tanner regularly. Ms. Kossick stated that for the safety of staff and
customers, SETA has updated our lliness and Injury Prevention Plan, a
document required by Cal/OSHA and created a COVID-19 Prevention and
Response Program. The Human Resources Department is walking all sites prior
to reopening to ensure compliance with Ca/lOSHA. Ms. Noren is working on a
plan to ensure staff safety during reopening of centers. Staff is being trained on



safety practices for staff and teachers in Head Start. The Franklin and Hillsdale
career centers have been opened for in-person services. Remote services were
provided earlier but now appointments are available.

Deputy Directors: No report.

Counsel: No report.

Members of the Board: No comments.

Public: None.

mmoo

VIl. Adjournment. The meeting was adjourned at 10:35 a.m.

Gov. Board Page 6 April 1, 2021



ITEM II-B_CONSENT
APPROVAL OF AN APPOINTMENT TO THE SACRAMENTO WORKS BOARD

BACKGROUND:

The local Sacramento Works Workforce Development Board was newly formed in early 2016 to
comply with the 2014 Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act(WIOA). As part of its action on
February 4, 2016, the SETA Governing Board satisfied the desire for a smaller Workforce
Development Board by setting the size of the Board at twenty-five members and allocated the
twenty-five membership positions to the five membership categories in the following manner:
Thirteen members were allocated to business (a majority of the membership); four members
were allocated to Labor and Apprenticeship (at least 15% of the membership); six members
were allocated to specific programs in the workforce system (community based organizations,
Adult Education, Higher Education, Economic Development, Wagner-Peyser (EDD) and
Vocational Rehabilitation); and two members were allocated to the “Other” category permitted
by WIOA to provide the Governing Board with flexibility in appointing members in this catch-all

category.

On March 3, 2016 the Governing Board appointed twenty-five members to the newly formed
Sacramento Works Workforce Development Board. The Board had staggered initial terms of
two, three or four years. Extended terms from that time are a three-year term. In 2020 the
request was made to add an additional economic development seat, which required adding
another private business seat to keep the majority of the board representing the business
community, as required in the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act. The Sacramento
Works Board considered the request to increase the board size by two and took action at its
meeting on May 27, 2020 to increase the board size to 27. The current bylaws of the
Sacramento Works, Inc. allow up to thirty board members.

Staff recently received a resignation from Ms. Amanda Taylor from the Associated General
Contractors of California. The Board Development Committee of the Sacramento Works Board
recently recruited a private business nominee for the vacant slot. Historically, the Executive
Committee of Sacramento Works has recommended the name(s) of individual applicants for
appointment to the private sector seats by the SETA Governing Board. The Sacramento Works
Executive Committee met on March 22, 2021 and is forwarding Ms. Amanda Higley's
application for the Private Business slot with a recommendation for appointment. The
applications for Ms. Higley is being sent under separate cover.

RECOMMENDATION:

Review the application of Ms. Amanda Higley from Tri-Tool, Inc. and appoint Ms. Higley to fill
the seat vacated by Ms. Amanda Taylor.

PRESENTER: Kathy Kossick

Gov. Board Page 7 April 1, 2021



ITEM 1I-C - CONSENT

APPROVAL OF CLAIMS AND WARRANTS

BACKGROUND:

Kathy Kossick, Executive Director, has reviewed the claims for the period of 2/25/2021
Through 3/23/2021. and all expenses appear to be appropriate.

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the claims and warrants for the period 2/25/2021 through 3/23/2021.

PRESENTER: D’et Saurbourne

Gov. Board Page 8 April 1, 2021



ITEM IlI-A -1 ACTION

APPROVAL TO EXTEND AUDIT SERVICES AGREEMENT FOR FISCAL
YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2021 AND AUTHORIZE THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
TO SIGN THE AGREEMENT

BACKGROUND:

On April 30, 2020, the SETA Governing Board approved the selection of Eide Bailly to
provide audit services for one year with the option of extending the agreement for two
additional one-year terms. The audit fee for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020 was
$47,000 which included the single audit for two major federal programs. Additionally,
the current agreement includes a provision for additional major program audits, if
required, at an additional cost of $4,000 each. The agreement allows for an increase of
5% or the Consumer Price Index, whichever is smaller. The Consumer Price Index

increased by 1.4% during 2020.

Staff is recommending extending the agreement for audit services in the amount of
$47,658 ($47,000 x 1.014%) for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2021, plus $4,000 for
any additional major program audits should Eide Bailly determine that SETA is required

to be audited for an additional federal program.

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the extension of the agreement with Eide Bailly for audit services for the fiscal
year ending June 30, 2021, for a total amount up to $47,658 for two major federal
programs, plus $4,000 for any additional major program audits if required, and authorize
the Executive Director to sign the agreement.

STAFF PRESENTER: D’et Saurbourne

Gov. Board Page 9 April 1, 2021



ITEM IlI-B-1- ACTION

APPROVAL OF APPLICATION FOR LOCAL AREA SUBSEQUENT DESIGNATION
AND WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD RECERTIFICATION TO THE
CALIFORNIA WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

BACKGROUND:

On behalf of the Governor, the California Workforce Development Board is responsible
for subsequent designation of local workforce development areas and recertifying Local
Workforce Development Boards under the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act,
and is requiring the submission of a Local Area Subsequent Designation and Local
Board Recertification Application no later than March 31, 2021.

The Local Area Subsequent Designation and Local Board Recertification Application
has been sent under separate cover.

The Sacramento Works Board will take action on this item on March 24, 2021.
Staff will be available to answer questions.

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the submission of an application for local area subsequent designation and
recertification of the local workforce development board, Sacramento Works, Inc., to the

California Workforce Development Board.

PRESENTER: Roy Kim

Gov. Board Page 10 April 1, 2021



ITEM IV-A - INFORMATION

FISCAL MONITORING REPORTS

BACKGROUND:

Attached for your information are copies of the latest fiscal monitoring reports.

Staff will be available to answer questions.

PRESENTER: D'et Saurbourne

Gov. Board Page 11 April 1, 2021



MEMORANDUM

TO: Ms. Stephanie Nguyen

FROM: Tracey Anderson, SETA Fiscal Monitor

RE: Desk Fiscal Monitoring of Asian Resources, Inc.

PROGRAM ACTIVITY

WIOA Adult
WIOA bW
WIOA OSsYy
City CARES Act oJT
Monitoring Purpose: Initial

FUNDING CONTRACT
PERIOD

$210,720 7/1/2020-6/30/21

$52,680 7/1/2020-6/30/21

$161,946 7/1/2020-6/30/21

$69,000 10/5/2020-12/30/2020

Follow-up  Special Final X

Date of review: desk review, February 2021

DATE: February 25, 2021

PERIOD
COVERED
7/1/2020-12/31/2020
7/1/2020-12/31/2020
7/1/2020-12/31/2020
10/5/2020-12/30/2020

COMMENTS
AREAS EXAMINED SATISFACTORY RECOMMENDATIONS
YES NO YES NO

1 Accounting Systems/Records X

2 Internal Control X

3 Bank Reconciliation’s X

4 Disbursement Control X

5 Staff Payroll/Files X

6 Fringe Benefits X

7 Participant Payroll X

8 0OJT-Contracts/Files/Payment X

9 Indirect Cost Allocation N/A
10 Adherence to Budget X
11 In-Kind Contribution N/A
12 Equipment Records N/A

Gov. Board Page 12 April 1, 2021



Memorandum
Fiscal Monitoring Findings
Page 2

Program Operator: Asian Resources, Inc.

Findings and General Observations:

1) We have reviewed the WIOA programs from July 1, 2020 to December 31, 2020 and the City
CARES Act from October 5, 2020 to December 30, 2020. The costs reported for these programs
have been traced to the subgrantee’s records. The records were verified and appear to be in order.

Recommendations for Corrective Action:

None

cc: Kathy Kossick
Governing Board

Gov. Board Page 13 April 1, 2021



TO:
FROM:

RE:

PROGRAM

CSBG
CSBG
WIOA
RSS
RSS
RSS

Monitoring Purpose:

Mr. Robert Sanger

MEMORANDUM

DATE: March 11, 2021

David B. Clark, SETA Fiscal Monitor

Fiscal Desk Monitoring of Folsom Cordova Community Partnership

ACTIVITY

Family Self Sufficiency
Safety Net
DEA
VESL/ES
ES
VESL OJT

Initial X

Date of review: 1/25/21
Follow Up: 2/8, 2/18, 2/23, 2/25

AREAS EXAMINED
1 Accounting Systems/Records

2 Internal Control

3 Bank Reconciliations

4 Disbursement Control

5 Staff Payroll/Files

6 Fringe Benefits

7 Participant Payroll

8 OJT Contracts/Files/Payment

9 Indirect Cost Allocation

10

11

12

Gov. Board

Adherence to Budget
In-Kind Contribution

Equipment Records

FUNDING
$64,563
$56,508
$97,500
$74,940

$127,428
$176,000
Follow-up Special
SATISFACTORY
YES NO
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
N/A
N/A

Page 14

CONTRACT
PERIOD
1/1/20 - 12/31/20
1/1/20 - 12/31/20
6/1/19 - 3/31/21
10/1/19 - 9/30/20
10/1/19 - 9/30/20
10/1/19 - 9/30/20

Final

PERIOD

COVERED
7/1/20 - 12/31/20
7/1/20 - 12/31/20

X

COMMENTS/
RECOMMENDATIONS

YES

NO

6/1/19 - 9/30/20
2/120 - 9/30/20
2/1/20 - 9/30/20
2/1/20 - 9/30/20

April 1, 2021



Memorandum
Fiscal Monitoring Findings
Page 2

Program Operator: Folsom Cordova Community Partnership

Findings and General Observations:

1) The total costs as reported to SETA for the CSBG, WIOA, and RSS programs have been
traced to the delegate agency records. The records were verified and appear to be in order.

Recommendations for Corrective Action:

None

cc: Kathy Kossick
Governing Board

Gov. Board Page 15 April 1, 2021



MEMORANDUM

TO: Ms. Lisa Welze DATE: March 11, 2021
FROM: David B. Clark, SETA Fiscal Monitor
RE: Fiscal Desk Monitoring of International Rescue Committee
PROGRAM ACTIVITY FUNDING CONTRACT PERIOD PERIOD COVERED
RSS VESL/ES $380,000 10/1/19 - 9/30/20 10/1/19 - 9/30/20
RSS ESTA $123,000 10/1/19 - 9/30/20 10/1/19 - 9/30/20
RSS ELL $70,000 10/1/19 - 9/30/20 10/1/19 - 9/30/20
OSY WIOA $108,343 7/1/19 — 6/30/20 7/1/19 — 6/30/20
CSBG FSS $64,998 1/1/19 - 12/31/19 10/1/19 - 12/31/19
CSBG FSS $65,001 1/1/20 - 12/31/20 1/1/20 - 9/30/20
CSBG SN $31,000 1/1/20 - 12/31/20 1/1/20 - 9/30/20
Monitoring Purpose: Imitial _X  Follow-Up ___ Special ___ Final _X

Date of review: January 4, 2021
Follow Up: 1/5,1/7, 1/12-14, 1/19, 2/3, 2/8

COMMENTS/
SATISFACTORY RECOMMENDATIONS
AREAS EXAMINED YES NO YES NO
1  Accounting Systems/Records X
2 Internal Control X
3 Bank Reconciliation X
4 Disbursement Control X
5  Staff Payroll/Files X
6 Fringe Benefits X
7  Participant Payroll N/A
8 OJT Contracts/Files/Payment N/A
9 Indirect Cost Allocation X
10 Adherence to Contract/Budget X
11 In-Kind Contribution N/A
12 Equipment Records N/A

Gov. Board Page 16 April 1, 2021



Fiscal Monitoring Findings
Page 2

Program Operator: International Rescue Committee

Findings and General Observations:

The total costs as reported to SETA for RSS, CSBG, and WIOA have
been traced to the delegate agency records. The records were verified and
appear to be in order, and there are no adjustments required.

Recommendations for Corrective Action:

None.

cc: Kathy Kossick
Governing Board

Gov. Board Page 17 April 1, 2021



MEMORANDUM

TO: Mr. Johnathan Fienstone

DATE: February 2, 2021

FROM: Tracey Anderson, SETA Fiscal Monitor

RE: Fiscal Monitoring Desk Review of Meristem, Inc.

PROGRAM FUNDING CONTRACT PERIOD
PERIOD COVERED
Breaking Barriers $1,025,000 12/3/18-1/1/21  4/1/2020-9/30/2020
Monitoring Purpose: Initial Follow-up Special X Final
Date of review: January 2021
COMMENTS
AREAS EXAMINED SATISFACTORY RECOMMENDATIONS
YES NO YES NO
1 Accounting Systems/Records X
2 Internal Control X
3 Bank Reconciliation’s X
4 Disbursement Control X
5 Staff Payroll/Files X
6 Fringe Benefits X
7 Participant Payroll X
8 0JT-Contracts/Files/Payment X
9 Indirect Cost Allocation N/A
10 Adherence to Budget X
11 In-Kind Contribution N/A
12 Equipment Records N/A

Gov. Board Page 18

April 1, 2021



Memorandum
Fiscal Monitoring Findings
Page 2

Program Operator: Meristem, Inc.

Findings and General Observations:

1) We have reviewed the Breaking Barriers program from April 1, 2020 to September 30, 2020. The costs
reported for this program have been traced to the subgrantee’s records. The records were verified and

appear to be in order with the exception noted below.

Recommendations for Corrective Action:

None

cc: Kathy Kossick
Governing Board

Gov. Board Page 19 April 1, 2021



MEMORANDUM

TO: Ms. Julie Hirota DATE: March 11, 2021

FROM: David Benjamin Clark, SETA Fiscal Monitor

RE: Fiscal Desk Monitoring of St. John’s Program for Real Change

PROGRAM ACTIVITY FUNDING CONTRACT PERIOD
PERIOD COVERED

CSBG FSS $35,218 1/1/20 - 12/31/20  1/1/20 - 12/31/20
CSBG YSS $45,000 1/1/20 - 12/31/20  1/1/20 - 12/31/20
Monitoring Purpose: Initial Follow-Up Special Final X

Date of review: February 15, 2021
Follow Up Date: 2/19, 2/23, 3/1

e W 1SN N AW N e

i ek ek
N = o

Gov. Board

AREAS EXAMINED
Accounting Systems/Records

Internal Control

Bank Reconciliation
Disbursement Control

Staff Payroll/Files

Fringe Benefits

Tuition Payments

OJT Contracts/Files/Payment
Indirect Cost Allocation
Adherence to Contract/Budget
In-Kind Contribution

Equipment Records

YES

X
X
X
N/A

N/A
N/A
N/A

N/A
N/A

COMMENTS/
SATISFACTORY RECOMMENDATIONS
NO YES NO
April 1, 2021

Page 20



Memorandum
Fiscal Monitoring Findings
Page 2

Program Operator: St. John’s Program for Real Change

Findings and General Observations:

The total costs as reported to the SETA CSBG programs have been traced to the subgrantee’s
fiscal records. The recorded expenditures were verified and appear to be in order and there are

no adjustments required.

Recommendations for Corrective Action:

1) None

cc:  Kathy Kossick
Governing Board

Gov. Board Page 21 April 1, 2021



MEMORANDUM

TO: Ms. Maria Rosales DATE: March 11, 2021

FROM: David B. Clark, SETA Fiscal Monitor

RE: Fiscal Desk Monitoring of South County Services, Inc.

PROGRAM ACTIVITY FUNDING CONTRACT PERIOD

PERIOD COVERED

CSBG SN $27,768 1/1/20 - 12/31/20  1/1/20 - 12/31/20
CSBG SN $ 34,000 6/5/20 —12/31/20  6/5/20 —12/31/20

Monitoring Purpose: Initial ___ Follow-Up ___ Special ___ Final _X

Scheduled Desk Monitoring Due Date: 2/22/21
Follow up: 2/26

COMMENTS/
SATISFACTORY RECOMMENDATIONS
AREAS EXAMINED YES NO YES NO
1  Accounting System/Records X
2 Internal Control X
3 Bank Reconciliation X
4 Disbursement Control X
5  Staff Payroll/Files N/A
6 Fringe Benefits N/A
7  Tuition Payments N/A
8 OJT Contracts/Files/Payment N/A
9 Indirect Cost Allocation N/A
10 Adherence to Contract/Budget X
11 In-Kind Contribution N/A
12 Equipment Records N/A

Gov. Board Page 22 April 1, 2021



Memorandum
Fiscal Monitoring Findings
Page 2

Program Operator: South County Services, Inc.

Findings and General Observations:

The total costs as reported to SETA CSBG program have been traced to the
subgrantee’s fiscal records. The recorded expenditures were verified and
appear to be in order and there are no adjustments required.

Recommendations for Corrective Action:

None.

cc: Kathy Kossick
Governing Board

Gov. Board Page 23 April 1, 2021



MEMORANDUM

TO: Mr. Leo McFarland DATE: March 11, 2021
FROM: David B. Clark, SETA Fiscal Monitor
RE: Fiscal Desk Monitoring of Volunteers of America

PROGRAM ACTIVITY FUNDING CONTRACT PERIOD

PERIOD COVERED
CSBG Safety Net $27,870 1/1/20- 12/31720  1/1/20 - 12/31/20
Monitoring Purpose: Initial ___ Follow-Up ___ Special ___ Final _X
Date of review: February 15, 2021 - Desk review
COMMENTS/
SATISFACTORY RECOMMENDATIONS
AREAS EXAMINED YES NO YES NO
1  Accounting Systems/Records X
2 Internal Control X
3 Bank Reconciliation X
4 Disbursement Control X
5  Staff Payroli/Files N/A
6 Fringe Benefits N/A
7  Direct Participant Cost X
8 OJT Contracts/Files/Payment N/A
9 Indirect Cost Allocation N/A
10 Adherence to Contract/Budget X
11  In-Kind Contribution N/A
12 Equipment Records N/A

Gov. Board Page 24 April 1, 2021



Memorandum
Fiscal Monitoring Findings
Page 2

Program Operator: Volunteers of America

Findings and General Observations:

The total costs as reported to the SETA CSBG programs have been traced to the
subgrantee’s fiscal records. The recorded expenditures were verified and appear to

be in order and there are no adjustments required.

Recommendations for Corrective Action:

None.

cc: Kathy Kossick
Governing Board

Gov. Board Page 25 April 1, 2021



PROGRAM

FROM:

MEMORANDUM

Ms. Bridget Alexander

DATE: February 23, 2021

Tracey Anderson, SETA Fiscal Monitor

Desk Fiscal Monitoring of Waking the Village

WIOA
CSBG

Monitoring Purpose:

ACTIVITY FUNDING
OSY $108,500
YSS $40,000

Date of review: February 2021

10

11

12

Gov. Board

AREAS EXAMINED

Accounting Systems/Records
Internal Control

Bank Reconciliation’s
Disbursement Control

Staff Payroll/Files

Fringe Benefits

Participant Payroll
OJT-Contracts/Files/Payment
Indirect Cost Allocation
Adherence to Budget
In-Kind Contribution

Equipment Records

Page 26

CONTRACT PERIOD
PERIOD COVERED

7/1/2020-6/30/2021  7/1/2020-12/31/2020
1/1/2020-12/31/2020  1/1/2020-12/31/2020

Initial X Follow-up Special Final X

COMMENTS
SATISFACTORY RECOMMENDATIONS
YES NO YES NO

Moo o o M ox XK

N/A

N/A

N/A

April 1, 2021



Memorandum
Fiscal Monitoring Findings
Page 2

Program Operator: Waking the Village

Findings and General Observations:

1) We have reviewed the WIOA Out-of-School Youth program from July 1, 2020 to December 31,
2020 and the CSBG Youth and Senior Support programs from January 1, 2020 to December 31,
2020. The costs reported for these programs have been traced to the subgrantee’s records. The

records were verified and appear to be in order.

Recommendations for Corrective Action:

None

cc: Kathy Kossick
Governing Board

Gov. Board Page 27 April 1, 2021



MEMORANDUM

TO: Ms. Lisa Culp DATE: March 11, 2021
FROM: David B. Clark, SETA Fiscal Monitor
RE: Fiscal Desk Monitoring of Women’s Empowerment
PROGRAM ACTIVITY FUNDING CONTRACT PERIOD
PERIOD COVERED
CSBG FSS $ 40,000 1/1/20 - 12/31/20  1/1/20 - 12/31/20
Monitoring Purpose: Initial ___ Follow-Up ___ Special ___ Final _X
Scheduled Desk Monitoring Due Date: 3/1/21
Follow up: 3/4/21
COMMENTS/
SATISFACTORY RECOMMENDATIONS
AREAS EXAMINED YES NO YES NO
1  Accounting System/Records X
2 Internal Control X
3 Bank Reconciliation X
4 Disbursement Control X
5 Staff Payroll/Files X
6 Fringe Benefits X
7  Tuition Payments N/A
8 OJT Contracts/Files/Payment N/A
9 Indirect Cost Allocation N/A
10 Adherence to Contract/Budget X.
11 In-Kind Contribution N/A
12 Equipment Records N/A

Gov. Board Page 28 April 1, 2021



Memorandum
Fiscal Monitoring Findings
Page 2

Program Operator: Women’s Empowerment

Findines and General Observations:

The total costs as reported to SETA CSBG program have been traced to the subgrantee’s
fiscal records. The recorded expenditures were verified and appear to be in order and there

are no adjustments required.

Recommendations for Corrective Action:

None.

cc: Kathy Kossick
Governing Board

Gov. Board Page 29 April 1, 2021



MEMORANDUM

TO: Ms. Amanda Reynaud DATE: March 3, 2021
FROM: Tracey Anderson, SETA Fiscal Monitor

RE: Desk Fiscal Monitoring of North State Building Industry Foundation

PROGRAM ACTIVITY FUNDING CONTRACT PERIOD
PERIOD COVERED
WIOA OSY $136,954 7/1/2020-6/30/2021  7/1/2020-12/31/2020
Monitoring Purpose: Initial: X Follow-up: Special: Final:

Date of review: 2/12/2021, 2/17,2/23,3/2

COMMENTS
AREAS EXAMINED SATISFACTORY RECOMMENDATIONS
YES NO YES NO
1 Accounting Systems/Records X
2 Internal Control X
3 Bank Reconciliation’s X
4 Disbursement Control X
5 Staff Payroll/Files X
6 Fringe Benefits X
7 Participant Payroll X
8 | 0OJT-Contracts/Files/Payment X
9 Indirect Cost Allocation N/A
10 Adherence to Budget X
11 In-Kind Contribution N/A
12 Equipment Records N/A

Gov. Board Page 30 April 1, 2021



Memorandum
Fiscal Monitoring Findings
Page 2

PrOgrain Operator: North State Building Industry Foundation

Findings and General Observations:

1) The total costs as reported to SETA for the review period of July 1, 2020 to December
31, 2020 for the WIOA Out-of-School Youth program have been traced to the delegate
agency records. The records were verified and appear to be in order.

Recommendations for Corrective Action:

1) None

cc: Kathy Kossick
Governing Board

Gov. Board Page 31 April 1, 2021



ITEM IV-B - INFORMATION

EMPLOYER SUCCESS STORIES AND ACTIVITY REPORT

BACKGROUND:

Staff at Sacramento Works Career Centers and internal Employer Services staff work
with local employers to recruit qualified employees. Attached is a listing of employers

recently assisted.

Mr. William Walker will be available to answer questions.

PRESENTER: William Walker

Gov. Board Page 32 April 1, 2021



SETA- Employer Activity Report

The following is an update of information as of March 19, 2021

EMPLOYER

CRITICAL
CLUSTER

JOBS

# of
Positions

Regional Industry/Occupational Cluster Keys: 1=Advanced Manufacturing; 2=Clean
Economy;3=Construction; 4=Education and Knowledge Creation; 5=Food and Agriculture;
6=Health Services; 7=Information and Communication Technology; 8=Life Sciences; 9=Non-

Critical Occupations

All West Coachlines, Inc.

9

Motorcoach Operator Driver

1

Children's Receiving Home of
Sacramento

(o2

Behavioral Health Specialist

=y

Clinical Program Manager

City of Elk Grove

Communications Bureau Manager

Dispatcher

Police Officer - Entry Level

City of Sacramento

Administrative Assistant

Administrative Technician.

Animal Control Officer Il

Aquatics Specialist

Assistant Pool Manager

Building Monitor

Camp Aide

Camp Caretaker

Camp Program Director

Community Service Officer |

Contracts and Compliance Specialist

Crew Leader, Landscape and Learning

Cultural and Creative Economy Manager

Development Project Manager

Dispatcher Il

Environment Health & Safety Officer

Equipment Mechanic Il

Fleet Service Coordinator

Information Technology Supervisor

Labor Relations Officer

Nurse -Adaptive Recreation

Park Maintenance Worker Il

Payroll Technician

Permit Services Supervisor

Personnel Transaction Coordinator

Pick-Up Driver

W © @ O O O O O & O O 0| © ©| ©W| O © | ©o o o | © o o ©o| | o o N &

Planning Director

S 2 Al Al al al al Al Al Al ol A e ] al Al Al S ] a Al Al Al Al A A Al sl N ] -

Gov. Board

Page 33

April 1, 2021



SETA- Employer Activity Report

The following is an update of information as of March 19, 2021

EMPLOYER CRITICAL |JOBS # of
CLUSTER Positions

Regional Industry/Occupational Cluster Keys: 1=Advanced Manufacturing; 2=Clean
Economy;3=Construction; 4=Education and Knowledge Creation; 5=Food and Agricuiture;
6=Health Services; 7=Information and Communication Technology; 8=Life Sciences; 9=Non-

Critical Occupations
Plant Operator

Police Office
Police Recruit

City of Sacramento

Principal Budget Analyst

Program Manager

Program Specialist
Program Specialist -Financial Specialist

Recreation Aide

Senior Accounting Technician

Senior Animal Care Technician

Senior Applications Developer

Senior Engineer

Senior Lifeguard

Senior Recreation Aide

Senior Staff Assistant

Structural Maintenance Supervisor

Student Trainee-Police Department

Utility Construction Coordinator

Utility Worker

Worker's Compensation Claims Assistant |

Clerprem USA Corporation Cutting Machine Operator

Foaming Machine Operator

Mechanical Assembler

Sewing Machine Operator

N N N N N ] N al afl af sl ) Al N Al el e N s sl el s N N -

© O O O & O ©f ©| ©of 0 O o o w ©o w ol o o o & o o o o o ol ol o ol =

Upholstering Operator
Comfort Keepers Caregiver 10
CNA 10
Home Care Aide 10
Home Health Aide 10
Personal Care Aide 10
Cosumnes Community Service District Fire Chief 1
Good Times Motorsports 9 Motorcycle Mechanic 1
9 Parts Counter Sales Person 1
Habitat for Humanity of Greater 9 Homeowner Services Manager 1
Sacramento
Health Advocates 9 Coordinator- Sacramento 1

Gov. Board Page 34 April 1, 2021



SETA- Employer Activity Report

The following is an update of information as of March 19, 2021

EMPLOYER

CRITICAL
CLUSTER

JOBS

Positions

i of

Regional Industry/Occupational Cluster Keys: 1=Advanced Manufacturing; 2=Clean
Economy;3=Construction; 4=Education and Knowledge Creation; 5=Food and Agriculture;
6=Health Services; 7=Information and Communication Technology; 8=Life Sciences; 9=Non-

Critical Occupations

HealthNow Administrative Services

6

Customer Service Representative 1

4

HRTO GO

9

Shelter Worker

5

6

Specimen Accessioner

KinderCare Education LLC

N

Teacher

Leadstart Security Inc.

Customer Facing Armed Security

Mobile Patrol Officer

Unarmed Security Guard

Al Al Al -

Los Rios Community College District

S| ©| ©| ©

Administrative Assistant |

PN

Agriculture Mechanized Agriculture Technology
Adjunct Assistant Professor

-

Associate Vice Chancellor of Human Resources

Certified Nursing Assistant Adjunct Professor

Clerk Il

Counseling Clerk | .

Dean, Behavioral & Social Science

Dean, Outreach, First Year Experience (FYE) and

Director |, Enterprise Services

Director (VIl) Refugee Career Pathways

Faculty Diversity Internship Program

History Assistant Professor

Information Technology Technical Services

Medical-Surgical Nursing Assistant Professor

:Nursing Assistant Professor

Senior Information Technical Business/Technical

Special Projects Beacon Supplemental Instructions

|Student Personnel Assistant - Student Services H

Tutorial Services Assistant

Vice President, Administrative Services

BRI R IR IR I IR BN ] IR I N N - N N N () N

Vice President, Instruction

al Al Al alwlalalalalalalalalalalala

Mark Seeding Services & Erosion
Control Tech

w

Erosion Control Applicator

[ V]

McLane Company, Inc

Reset Specialist

Panera Bread

Catering Coordinator

Shift Supervisor

| = =

Options In Supported Living, LLC

Personal Support Staff

Remetronix

Customer Service Engineer

=

Warehouse Technician

Rx HealthCare Services

Gov. Board

@ ©| © 0| o ;| <O

In-Home Caregiver

10

Page 35

April 1, 2021



SETA- Employer Activity Report

The following is an update of information as of March 18, 2021

EMPLOYER CRITICAL |JOBS # of
CLUSTER Positions
Regional Industry/Occupational Cluster Keys: 1=Advanced Manufacturing; 2=Clean
Economy;3=Construction; 4=Education and Knowledge Creation; 5=Food and Agriculture;
6=Health Services; 7=Information and Communication Technology; 8=Life Sciences; 9=Non-
Critical Occupations
Sacramento LGBT Community Center 6 Assistant Director of Health Services 1
9 Housing Navigator 1
Tesco Controls, Inc. 9 Engineering Manager 1
9 Field Service Technician 1
9 General Application 1
9 Industrial Maintenance Technician 1
The Panther Group 9 Bilingual Customer Service Representative 50
USCB, Inc. 9 Representative |, Customer Service 1
UC Davis Health System 6 Academic HR Personnel Analyst 1
6 Administrative Analyst 1
6 Clinical Applications Professional 4 1
6 Clinical Pharmacist-Per Diem-Ambulatory Care 1
6 Decision Support Specialist 3 1
6 Dietitian 2 1
6 Senior Clinical Research Coordinator 1
Utiliquest, LLC 9 Utility Line Locater 5
Villara Corporation 3 HVAC Installer - Tradesman Journeyman 20
3 Plumbing Installer Tradesman 20
Walgreens DC 9 Warehouse Worker 70
Westcoast Car Audio 9 12 Volt Trainee 2
Western Range Association 9 Range Sheepherder 1
Total 376
Gov. Board Page 36 April 1, 2021



ITEM IV-C - INFORMATION

DISLOCATED WORKER UPDATE

BACKGROUND:

Attached is a copy of the most current dislocated worker updates. Staff will be available
to answer questions.

PRESENTER: William Walker

Gov. Board Page 37 April 1, 2021



SOA

VO ‘ojusweioeg

€5

JusueuLad

020¢/52/8

ey

€956 VO 'epuijoly
'PAIg WOWZ OEY
s,Ao|eY-221N0S POOS

SOA

VO ‘an0i9 yi3

1343

JusuBLLSY

0202/12/8

e1ey

$29G6 VI ‘o0 NI
‘PAIg UoOpROIS '3 1810)
auj ‘sapjejoadg aane-a1099Qq

SOA

V9O ‘OjudWIBIORS

6€}

Aesodwa}

020zc/81/8

ey

V0 ‘OJusWEIORS
funo) ojuswiesoeg ul ajesq I\
Auedwo) ojjaiN ayL

SOA

V0 ‘ojuaurIdeg

€9

jusueuadg

0c0c/LLi8

12 ]

££866 VO ‘Ojusuesdes
"JQ UOHBIAY /2€9
719K

SBA

V0 ‘cjuswesoes

16

Jsueuwad

0coz/eL/8

S80IAI9S WIopUN

V9 ‘ojuaweldes
yewery

SOA

V9 ‘ojuswesdesg

Ly

Aejodwa

0z02/L/8

leyoy

1866 ¥D ‘OlusweIes
AeM uapIy 6891
68571 2108 sdweyd

SOA

VO ‘ojusweloeg

9

Aresodway

020z/L/8

Ayendsoy

#1856 VO ‘Ojusuieioes
Ilew 1ondeQ 001
uojjiH Aq sajing Assequiz

SOA

V0 ‘Ojusweioeg

gLl

jusuBULRY

0zozriie

ey

£1966 YD "BPUIT Oy
‘py dopjoe|g £z
s Joyseig esopy eqp 'ouj ‘esapy

oN

VO ‘ojuswieloeg

Aelodwa)

0zoz/ez/L

uoiieuodsues |

1£856 VO ‘ojusweides
‘PAjG Hodiy 0069
SaUIIY UBllEMEH

SOA

VO ‘olusweioesg

8Ll

Jusueuusd

0202/2e/L

le1eoy

VO ‘Auno) ouswerdes
*2U| ‘2PRASN WIDYUON pue
Aa|jeA ojuaweIdeS JO SAUISNPU] |JIMPOOD)

SBA

YO ‘ojuswieioeg

€l

Arejodwa)

020z/02/L

ey

Auno) ojusweloes
pLIo}L

SOA

V9 ‘ojuswesdes

oy

Aeiodwaj

0202/9L/L

ey

L£8G6 VO ‘OjusuieIoeS

"pAIg Hodily 0069
971 ‘sdoys saipesed

SOA

VO ‘ojusweioeg

usuewWIag

0202/01/L

JuBINEISaY

11866 VO ‘Ojuswees
19918 ¥ 52L)
*5uj 93409 Zjiud

A

SBA

V0 ‘sybleH snayio

6LE

Aelodwaj

020Z/LiL

Buyquie

12956 VO 'siybleH snyo
‘PY adojejuy 8059
uofjelodio) Juawabeuely ouise) s,6uly

pajejey
61-QINOD

pajorjuon

NOLLVDO71 /NOID3Y

SHIMHUOM
a3103ddv
40 'ON

SNLv.lS

440AV1 40 31va

AMLSNANIAOLI3S

¥IAOTdINT

TZ0Z ‘6T Y2IRA JO Se uoijewsiolul jo alepdn ue s) Sumo|o; ay L

1202/020Z Ad UOIIBULIOjU| JBNION PBIRIOISIG

April 1, 2021

Page 38

Gov. Board



SBA

VO ‘BAOPIOD OYoURY

06

JusueuLRd

0202/0¢/6

Juswuiepajug

Zv1S6 WD ‘BAOPIOD oyduey
g Jejuad apet) geell
271 ‘ojuawieides-spibmoys np elog

SOA

VO 'BAOPIOD OyOURY

0zl

JusueuLad

0202/0€/6

1EOIPBI

01956 VD 'BAOpIOD OYdUEY
Py a10B)y 0282
uonesodiod

Adesay) papino abewy sdyjyd

SOA

eJ ‘ojusweideg

jusueuusd

0202/0¢/6

Apune jeiiswwo)

#2866 YO ‘Ojusweides
ONUSAY UILE 0¥-0€18
0711 ‘swaysAg Aipune] HSYM

SOA

VO ‘ojusweloes

743

fejodway)

0202/L2/6

JuBINE)SSY

L£856 VO ‘Ojudweioes
* 'pAIg HodHY 0069
edlduly dss

SOA

V9D ‘ojusweises

0¢

Aerodwa)

0202/£2/6

Bujqwen

#2866 VO ‘ojusweideg
PAIg UORIOOIS 0019
sNjoT] ouises) ysamyed

SOA

V2 ‘eAopio) oyoduey

Aesodwa )

0202/€2/6

Buques

02956 YO ‘BA0pI0] oyouey

10 Med 109dsoid 1082
BAOPIOY) OUJSE) JSamiied

SOA

v ‘ojuswiesoesg

0€

jusueuusd

0202/€2/6

AeydsoH

#1856 VO ‘ojuswieides

IS UISLITLHL

uuj asuspisay eqp

971 1910H 3 SHOSY JUIISAID

SeA

YD ‘ojuswesoeg

962

Jusueulad

0202/0L/6

ey

51856 VO OjUSLedes
fem uspiy 1691

SOA

VD ‘ojusweeg

Aejodwa

020Z/L/6

jueinejsay

WOoHSPION
1£856 VJ ‘Ojusweloes

‘PAIg Hodny 0069
‘au| ‘ayse],

SOA

VD ‘ojusweroeg

Ll

JusueuLad

0c0z/1e/8

uonnguisig

$£866 VO ‘oOjuswieides
002 @IS g jeuonen 928
Auedwo? ejo) 209

SOA

VD ‘Ojuswerces

cl

jusueuled

020Z/1£/8

ey

61866 vD ‘ojuaweides
Kep uapiv 281
spoduwy | Jald

SBA

VD ‘wosjo4

43

JusueuLad

020Z/1€/8

l1ejey

0£956 VO 'WOS[0]
llompig '3 6242
spoduw) | 191d

‘SBA

VO ‘arcio i3

cl

Jusueulsy

0coz/ie/8

1e1sy

8G6/G6 VD 'OA0ID Y13
pag eunBet OpL
spoduwj | Jald

A

SOA

VO ‘ojusweideg

14

jusueuLad

0c0e/Se/8

liejay

12856 VO ‘Ojusweideg
‘PY meyspelg LyGE
s, Aajey-231n0g pooy

pajejsy
61-QIAOD

pajoejuog

NOILLVDOO1 /NOID3Y

SUIMUOM
a3103ddv
30 'ON

SN1VLS

440AvV1d0 31va

AYLSNANINOLD3S

UIAOTJINT

TZ0T ‘6T Y2JeA JO Se uoiiewioul Jo 33epdn ue si Fuimo|o} ayL

TZ02/020Z Ad UohietuIojuj 13)I0/M P33ed0]siq

April 1, 2021

Page 39

Gov. Board



SOA

VO ‘Ojusweides

69

Aelodwa )

0zoz/Lergt

ueinejsay

#1866 VO ‘ojusweloeg
19945 WSL 9L L)
9711 "Mded 8y} ul YoM

SOA

VD ‘ojusweideg

6.1

Aesodwa |

0202/1€/21L

JuBRINE)SOY

Aunoy "OjusWIBISES
271 ‘e oBlwiy A seuewldy sail

SOA

VO ‘Ojuswesdes

69

Aejodwa )

020z/LE/2)

jueinejsay

0€956 VYO 'wosjo4

Kemyied oipejied 09y

wiaAe}

9SI0H UO04} BAP ‘97T ‘IIiH SU3 UO UIdARY

SOA

V9 ‘Ojusiieioes

10l

Asesodwa)

020z/ierZL

jueingjsay

11866 ¥O ‘Ojusiueides

jsans UG 0081

wiaAe] 3SIOH

uoJ| eqp *ou| ‘sesudiojuz Buops *o ung

SBA

VD 'ojuswiesoes

14

Aeljodwa ]

0coc/Lere)

weingsay

¥1856 VO ‘ojusweldes
193liS Y9l gett
977 umojumog aSNoH Alqngd

S9A

V0 ‘Ojusweioes

661

sueuLad

020z/L2/12}

Buysnand

91856 VO ‘Ojuswesdes
1SDoote
9717 ‘Auedwor Ayase}non

SOA

Y0 ‘Ojusweides

80}

Aresodwa |

ocoz/iere)

Bulques

%2856 VD OJUSWIBIOES
"PAIG UOPI0IS 0109
071 ‘sainjuap pajybiuy

S9A

V0 ‘Ojusees

L}

Aelodwa)

0z0z/eLieL

ssaujid/uyesH

KUNo?) OJUSWIBIDES
JNLL3IN

saA

V0 'OjuswweIdeS

89

Aejodwa)

020e/L 121

1113y

52856 YO ‘ojusweloes

‘Prg SHEQ Jied yEET

13juan

112390 B 20N ¥2IND ‘Ysep Jed uoljired

SaA

VD ‘ojusweloeg

0g

jusueulad

0zoz/oLel

Bujqwes

11866 VO ‘Ojusaweides

1S WOL'N Hib
ouseg joyded eqp 977 ‘Bujwen Ld

SOA

VO ‘ojuswelioes

JusuBULSd

020Z/0¢/L 1

|EJIPSN

VD ‘OjusWeIoeg
ajuauewId 19SieY

SOA

V0 ‘ojusweloeg

68

Jusueulad

0zoze/s/LL

Ssaujld/yyesH

££866 VO ‘Oluaweloeg
I3 ed sewojeN 05¥¢
qnj) spods swi] aseds

SOA

VO ‘Ojuswesdesg

[44

jusueunad

0coere/LL

Buibexyoeq

92856 VO ‘OjusweIdes
Aepp esnoyaiepn 0005
uonjesodios xoqg-pinbj

SOA

VO ‘ojusweioeg

8L

juaueuuad

0Z0Z/51/0)

Ayendsoy

L£866 VO ‘Ojuswesdes
82 9S pAIg Hodily 0589

A

SOA

V9 ‘ojusweldeg

9

Aejodwa)

0202/9/04

Buiues|n

3SOH SINH

02856 ¥D ‘ojusweloes

"ig ssauisng 66v¢

uoljeio)say pue Buiuea|) 3j0d

pajejoy
61-QIA0D

psjoeju0g

NOLLVYOO1 /NOIDIY

SUDRIOM
a3103ddv
40 'ON

SNiVisS

440AV1 40 31va

AHLSNANIAOLO3S

HIAOTdINT

TZ0T ‘6T YoJBIN JO se uoieuwIojul o ajepdn ue S| Sumo|joy sy

120Z/020Z Ad Uonewioju| JANIOM PalRIoisig

April 1, 2021

Page 40

Gov. Board



£66°C

V101

ON

V0 ‘ojuswieroes

09

Jusueuuad

1202/S1/S

uonepodsues)

2£866 VO ‘Ojusweldes
‘PAIg Hodaald 6128
0T ‘uodjed o7-lid

SOA

VO ‘Ojusweoeg

¥S

Jusueunad

120e/rLIS

esH

049566 VO "BAOPIOD OUduRY
"PY %00y SUUM Y501
971 ‘Auedwo) juswabeuep susjusd

SOA

VO ‘ojuaweloes

1]}

jusueuuay

1202/8L/%

ey

61856 VD ‘OjusSLIBIOES
Kep uapiy 1091

SBA

VO ‘ojuswiesoes

112

jusueulad

Veoerely

yleaH

sieag
55956 VO JouieIN
"OAY JOABUYDS L0LE

SOA

VO ‘ojusweloeg

S0l

JusuBwWIag

L20Z/1E/E

uoljepodsuei}

yjeaH 1o3ng
76856 VO 'OJUSWEI0ES
JQ phog uely 1295

SOA

VO ‘Ojusleideg

101

fsesodwa)

1202/54/€

uonepodsuesj

Jisuel} isid
L£8G6 VD ‘OjusweIdes
*JQ yBragpuri £€.L9

SBA

YO 'ojuswesdeg

9L

jusueuad

1coe/Lere

uonepodsuel |

Saujuly }samiynog
~fjuno) OJusWEIdES
woo s)lopmhiao0i9

ON

VD ‘ojusweioes

8l

Arejodwa |

Lcoe/eel)

Ayjjeydson

#1866 VD ‘Ojuswieioes

19a4S 16021
19104 Aouabay BeAH

A

SOA

VO ‘Ojuswiesoes

L

jusueulsd

120c/9z/e

Irejey

51866 VD ‘Ojuswerdes

Aepn uapiy 6891
*3U] 13132090 BAIPOS)

pajejey
61-AIAOD

pajorjuo)

NOILYJ01 /NOIDIN

SUIMHUOM
Q310344dv
40 'ON

SN1V.iS

440AV1 40 31va

AMLSNANIAOLOZS

AIAOTdNT

TTOT ‘6T UdJeA JO SB uoelw.Oojul Jo a1epdn ue st SuIMo|jo) ayL

1202/020Z Ad Uoilewlioju] JORIOM paledojsiq

April 1, 2021

Page 41

Gov. Board



ITEM IV-E - INFORMATION

UNEMPLOYMENT UPDATE/PRESS RELEASE FROM THE EMPLOYMENT
DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

BACKGROUND:

The unemployment rate for Sacramento County for the month of January was 7.6%.

Attached is a copy of a press release from the Employment Development Department
breaking down the job losses and job creations for the regional area.

Staff will be available to answer questions.

PRESENTER: Roy Kim

Gov. Board Page 42 April 1, 2021



State of California March 12, 2021

EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

Labor Market Information Division Contact: Cara Welch
2901 50th Street (916) 227-0298
Sacramento, CA 95817

SACRAMENTO—ROSEVILLE—ARDEN-ARCADE METROPOLITAN STATISTICAL AREA (MSA)
(EL DORADO, PLACER, SACRAMENTO, AND YOLO COUNTIES)
Total wage and salary jobs drop 8,900 over the month; 60,000 over the year

The unemployment rate in the Sacramento--Roseville--Arden-Arcade MSA was 7.6 percent in
January 2021, unchanged from a revised 7.6 percent in December 2020, and above the year-ago
estimate of 4.0 percent. This compares with an unadjusted unemployment rate of 9.2 percent for
Callifornia and 6.8 percent for the nation during the same period. The unemployment rate was

6.9 percent in El Dorado County, 6.0 percent in Placer County, 8.1 percent in Sacramento County,

and 7.0 percent in Yolo County.

NOTE: Labor Force and Industry data contained in this release differ from previous
information due to the U.S. Department of Labor’s annual revision process.

Between December 2020 and January 2021, combined employment in the counties of
El Dorado, Placer, Sacramento, and Yolo, decreased by 8,900 to total 972,900 jobs.

» Trade, transportation, and utilities lost 5,600 jobs in January, after adding 11,000 jobs in
December. Over the month, employment declined in retail trade (down 3,900 jobs) and
transportation, warehousing, and utilities (down 1,700 jobs).

o Leisure and hospitality (down 1,600 jobs) continued to decline from December to January.

e Professional and business services reported a month-over drop of 1,500 jobs. Within the
industry, job losses occurred in administrative and support and waste services (down 1,000
jobs) and professional, scientific, and technical services (down 600 jobs).

« On the upside, education and health services reported a gain of 3,900 jobs. Job additions
were in health care and social assistance (up 4,200 jobs). Educational services cut back 300

jobs.

Between January 2020 and January 2021, total jobs in the region decreased by 60,000 or
5.8 percent.

o Leisure and hospitality led year-over decline for the region, shedding 32,700 jobs.
Accommodation and food serviced dropped 24,300 jobs. Arts, entertainment, and recreation

reduced by 8,400 jobs.
o Other services fell by 9,000 jobs since last January.

o Government lost 8,600 jobs. Job declines were in local government (down 8,700 jobs) and
state government (down 200 jobs). Meanwhile, federal government added 300 jobs.

» Construction (up 3,500 jobs) and trade, transportation, and utilities (up 1,100 jobs) were the
only major industry sectors to experience year-over job gains.

#####

Gov. Board Page 43 April 1, 2021



State of California March 12, 2021

EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

Labor Market Information Division Cara Welch
2901 50th Street 916-227-0298
Sacramento, CA 95817

IMMEDIATE RELEASE
SACRAMENTO--ROSEVILLE--ARDEN-ARCADE METROPOLITAN STATISTICAL AREA (MSA)
(El Dorado, Placer, Sacramento, and Yolo Counties)

The unemployment rate in the Sacramento--Roseville--Arden-Arcade MSA was 7.6 percent in January 2021,
unchanged from a revised 7.6 percent in December 2020, and above the year-ago estimate of 4.0 percent.
This compares with an unadjusted unemployment rate of 9.2 percent for California and 6.8 percent for the
nation during the same period. The unemployment rate was 6.9 percent in El Dorado County, 6.0 percent in
Placer County, 8.1 percent in Sacramento County, and 7.0 percent in Yolo County.

Unemployment Rate Historical Trend
(Historical data will be available later this month.)
16.0%
13.0% — [f“x
1.0% 4———— 7 _—LK_:‘—__ e
9.0% 7 -‘\’/’__’
7.0% / e A
N
PPy 1'6‘:95\\“'@ »\"“;\é‘:&"“’o@l@" Zf@i&ﬁﬁ @iﬁ%«"ﬁ 5&’”:, ’”qur"?oé‘ie’"? Qéf'”bpé‘
Dec-2020 | Jan-2021 Jan-2021
Industry r— Srelim Chang]an-zozo Bralim Change
Total, All
Industries 981,800 972,900|  (8,900) 1,032,900 972,900  {60,000)
Total Farm 7,100 6,500 (600)| 6,500 6,500 0
Total Nonfarm 974,700 966,400 (8,300)| 1,026,400 966,400 {60,000}
Mining, Logging,
and Construction 74,000 72,600 (1,400) 69,100 72,600 3,500
Mining and
Logging 600 500 (100) 500 500 0
Construction 73,400 72,100 (1,300)| . 68,600 72,100 3,500
Manufacturing 35,200 35,200 0! 36,900 35,200 {1,700)
Trade, :
Transportation &
Utilities 168,500 162,900 {5,600) 161,800 162,900 1,100
Information 9,800 9,600 (200) 11,600 9,600 {(2,000)
Financial
Activities 51,900 51,800 (100}|. 52,800 51,800 {(1,000)
Professional &
Business Services 134,900 133,400 (1,500) 137,300 133,400 (3,900)
Educational &
Health Services 160,200 164,100 3,900 169,800 164,100 {5,700)
Leisure &
Hospitality 78,200 76,600 {1,600) 109,300 76,600 {32,700)
Other Services 27,900 26,900 {1,000} 35,900 26,900 (9,000)
Government 234,100 233,300 (800) 241,900 233,300 (8,600)

Notes: Data not adjusted for seasonality. Data may not add due to rounding
Labor force data are revised month to month
Additional data are avaifable on line at www.labormarketinfo.edd.ca.gov

Gov. Board

Page 44




State of California
March 12, 2021

Employment Development Department
Labor Market Information Division
http://www.labormarketinfo.edd.ca.gov

March 2020 Benchmark

(916) 262-2162

REPORT 400 C
Monthly Labor Force Data for Counties
January 2021 - Preliminary
Data Not Seasonally Adjusted

COUNTY o LABOR FORCE EMPLOYMENT UNEMPLOYMENT RATE
STATE TOTAL - 18,623,500 16,901,800 1,721,700 9.2%|
ALAMEDA 15 802,100 743,800 58,300 7.3%
ALPINE 8 620 580 40 6.9%
AMADOR 29 14,330 13,140 1,190 8.3%
BUTTE 29 89,100 81,700 7,400 8.3%
CALAVERAS 8 21,140 19,670 1,460 6.9%
COLUSA 57 10,210 8,620 1,600 15.6%
CONTRA COSTA 20 534,600 494,300 40,200 7.5%
DEL NORTE 39 9,290 8,460 830 9.0%
EL DORADO 8 91,100 84,800 6,300 6.9%
FRESNO 45 444,700 400,300 44,400 10.0%
GLENN 24 12,180 11,210 960 7.9%
HUMBOLDT 15 58,700 54,400 4,300 7.3%
IMPERIAL 58 65,000 54,300 10,800 16.5%
INYO 8 8,260 7,690 570 6.9%
KERN 50 381,200 340,200 41,000 10.8%
KINGS 49 55,800 49,800 6,000 10.7%
LAKE 36 28,600 26,070 2,530 8.8%
LASSEN 8 9,440 8,790 650 6.9%
LOS ANGELES 56 4,916,600 4,290,200 626,400 12.7%
MADERA 43 62,800 56,800 6,000 9.6%
MARIN 1 129,000 122,000 7,000 5.4%
MARIPOSA 55 6,760 5,940 820 12.1%
MENDOCINO 21 36,140 33,380 2,770 7.7%
MERCED 53 113,900 100,800 13,000 11.4%
MODOC 42 3,120 2,830 300 9.5%
MONO 37 8,570 7,800 760 8.9%
MONTEREY 51 202,800 180,000 22,700 11.2%
NAPA 31 67,500 61,700 5,800 8.6%
NEVADA 6 46,780 43,640 3,150 6.7%
ORANGE 17 1,516,800 1,404,800 112,000 7.4%
PLACER 4 185,600 174,500 11,100 6.0%
PLUMAS 54 7,080 6,240 840 11.9%
RIVERSIDE 31 1,105,400 1,010,200 95,200 8.6%
SACRAMENTO 27 711,200 653,300 57,900 8.1%
SAN BENITO 37 30,700 28,000 2,700 8.9%
SAN BERNARDINO 31 969,400 885,600 83,800 8.6%
SAN DIEGO 27 1,517,300 1,395,000 122,300 8.1%
SAN FRANCISCO 5 535,400 501,900 33,500 6.3%
SAN JOAQUIN 45 330,100 297,200 33,000 10.0%
SAN LUIS OBISPO 6 131,100 122,300 8,800 6.7%
SAN MATEO 2 420,000 396,000 24,000 5.7%
SANTA BARBARA 21 210,600 194,300 16,200 1.7%
SANTA CLARA 2 1,004,700 947,300 57,400 5.7%
SANTA CRUZ 31 128,500 117,500 11,000 8.6%
SHASTA 24 73,900 68,100 5,800 7.9%
SIERRA 17 1,260 1,160 90 7.4%
SISKIYOU 44 16,450 14,850 1,600 9.7%
SOLANO 3 201,200 183,900 17,400 8.6%
SONOMA 14 234,000 217,300 16,700 7.1%
STANISLAUS 41 238,600 216,300 22,300 9.3%
SUTTER 48 43,300 38,900 4,400 10.2%
TEHAMA 26 25,210 23,190 2,030 8.0%
TRINITY 21 4,400 4,060 340 7.7%
TULARE 52 194,700 172,700 22,100 11.3%
TUOLUMNE 40 19,750 17,960 1,790 9.1%
VENTURA 17 401,900 372,000 29,900 7.4%
YOLO 13 105,500 98,200 7,300 7.0%
YUBA 47 29,200 26,200 2,900 10.1%|
Notes
1) Data may not add due to rounding. The . t rate is calculated using unrounded data.

2) Labor force data for all geographic areas now reflect the March 2020 benchmark and Census 2010 population controls at the state level.

Gov. Board

Page 45

April 1, 2021



March 12, 2021

Employment Development Department
Labor Market Information Division
(916) 262-2162

Sacramento--Roseville--Arden-Arcade MSA
(E!l Dorado, Placer, Sacramento, and Yolo Counties)

Industry Employment & Labor Force

March 2020 Benchmark
Data Not Seasonally Adjusted
Jan 20 Nov 20 Dec 20 Jan 21 Percent Change
Revised Prelim Month Year

Civilian Labor Force (1) 1,099,800] 1,083,700| 1,089,100 1,093,400 0.4% -0.6%
Civilian Employment 1,056,200, 1,011,300/ 1,005,900 1,010,800 0.5% -4.3%
Civilian Unemployment 43,600 72,400 83,200 82,700 -0.6%| 89.7%

Civilian Unemployment Rate 4.0% 6.7% 7.6% 7.6%

(CA Unemployment Rate) 4.5% 8.3% 9.1% 9.2%

(U.S. Unemployment Rate) 4.0% 6.4% 6.5% 6.8%

Total, All Industries (2) 1,032,900 987,300 981,800 972,900 -0.9%| - -5.8%
Total Farm 6,500 7,400 7,100 6,500 -8.5% 0.0%
Total Nonfarm 1,026,400 979,900 974,700 966,400 -0.9% -5.8%

Total Private 784,500 743,400 740,600 733,100 -1.0% -6.6%
Goods Producing 106,000 106,900 109,200 107,800 -1.3% 1.7%
Mining, Logging, and Construction 69,100 71,900 74,000 72,600 -1.9% 5.1%
Mining and Logging 500 600 600 500 -16.7% 0.0%
Construction 68,600 71,300 73,400 72,100 -1.8% 5.1%
Construction of Buildings 14,700 14,700 14,800 14,500 -2.0% -1.4%
Specialty Trade Contractors 47,800 49,700 51,200 50,100 -2.1% 4.8%
Building Foundation & Exterior Contractors 13,000 13,400 14,200 13,700 -3.5% 5.4%
Building Equipment Contractors 19,800 20,200 20,300 19,800 -2.5% 0.0%
Building Finishing Contractors 10,300 10,700 10,700 10,400 -2.8% 1.0%
Manufacturing 36,900 35,000 35,200 35,200 0.0% -4.6%
Durable Goods 23,700 22,300 22,400 22,300 -0.4% -5.9%
Computer & Electronic Product Manufacturing 4,600 4,400 4,500 4,500 0.0% -2.2%
Nondurable Goods 13,200 12,700 12,800 12,900 0.8% -2.3%
Food Manufacturing 4,300 4,300 4,300 4,300 0.0% 0.0%
Service Providing 920,400 873,000 865,500 858,600 -0.8% -6.7%
Private Service Providing 678,500 636,500 631,400 625,300 -1.0% -7.8%
Trade, Transportation & Utilities 161,800 166,600 168,500 162,900 -3.3% 0.7%
Wholesale Trade 27,700 26,600 26,300 26,300 0.0% -5.1%
Merchant Wholesalers, Durable Goods 16,400 15,700 15,600 15,800 1.3% -3.7%
Merchant Wholesalers, Nondurable Goods 9,800 9,400 9,400 9,300 -1.1%| -5.1%
Retail Trade 99,900 101,500 102,300 98,400 -3.8% -1.5%
Motor Vehicle & Parts Dealer 15,000 13,700 13,800 13,700 -0.7% -8.7%
Building Material & Garden Equipment Stores 7,900 8,800 8,900 8,700 -2.2%| 10.1%
Grocery Stores 19,000 20,500 20,400 20,300 -0.5% 6.8%
Health & Personal Care Stores 5,700 5,400 5,400 5,300 -1.9% -7.0%
Clothing & Clothing Accessories Stores 8,000 7,900 8,300 7,400 -10.8% -7.5%
Sporting Goods, Hobby, Book & Music Stores 4,100 3,500 3,600 3,400 -5.6%| -17.1%
General Merchandise Stores 18,700 20,700 20,800 19,500 -6.3%| 4.3%
Transportation, Warehousing & Utilities 34,200 38,500 39,900 38,200 -4.3% 11.7%
Information 11,600 9,700 9,800 9,600 2.0%| -17.2%
Publishing Industries (except Internet) 2,300 2,100 2,100 2,100 0.0% -8.7%
Telecommunications 3,000 2,900 2,900 2,800 -3.4% -6.7%
Financial Activities 52,800 53,000 51,900 51,800 -0.2% -1.9%
Finance & Insurance 35,300 36,100 35,500 35,400 -0.3% 0.3%
Credit Intermediation & Related Activities 10,500 11,200 11,300 11,300 0.0% 7.6%
Depository Credit Intermediation 6,200 5,900 5,900 5,900 0.0% -4.8%
Nondepository Credit Intermediation 2,300 2,800 3,000 2,900 -3.3%| 26.1%
Insurance Carriers & Related 20,900 20,400 19,900 19,800 -0.5% -5.3%
Real Estate & Rental & Leasing 17,500 16,900 16,400 16,400 0.0% -6.3%
Real Estate 13,700 13,500 13,300 13,100 -1.5% -4.4%
Professional & Business Services 137,300 133,500 134,900 133,400 -1.1% -2.8%
Professional, Scientific & Technical Services 59,500 57,100 58,900 58,300 -1.0% -2.0%
Architectural, Engineering & Related Services 10,400 10,300 10,300 10,300 0.0% -1.0%
Management of Companies & Enterprises 13,900 13,300 13,300 13,400 0.8% -3.6%
Administrative & Support & Waste Services 63,900 63,100 62,700 61,700 -1.6%| -3.4%
Administrative & Support Services 61,000 60,100 59,600 58,700 -1.5% -3.8%
Employment Services 22,900 21,000 21,000 19,800 -5.7%| -13.5%
Gov. Board Page 46 April 1, 2021



March 12, 2021

Employment Development Department
Labor Market Information Division

March 2020 Benchmark

Data Not Seasonally Adjusted

Sacramento--Roseville--Arden-Arcade MSA
(El Dorado, Placer, Sacramento, and Yolo Counties)
(916) 262-2162 Industry Employment & Labor Force

Jan 20 Nov 20 Dec 20 Jan 21 Percent Change
Revised Prelim Month Year
Services to Buildings & Dwellings 17,100 18,100 18,000 18,000 0.0% 5.3%
Educational & Health Services 169,800 161,900 160,200 164,100 2.4% -3.4%
Education Services 13,100 10,800 10,800 10,500 -2.8%| -19.8%
Health Care & Social Assistance 156,700 151,000 149,400 153,600 2.8% -2.0%
Ambulatory Health Care Services 55,700 53,100 52,500 63,700 2.3% -3.6%
Hospitals 25,000 25,200 25,200 25,200 0.0% 0.8%
Nursing & Residential Care Facilities 17,900 17,000 17,000 17,100 0.6% -4.5%
Leisure & Hospitality 109,300 82,000 78,200 76,600 -2.0%| -29.9%
Arts, Entertainment & Recreation 18,200 9,200 9,800 9,800 0.0%| -46.2%
Accommodation & Food Services 91,100 72,800 68,400 66,800 2.3%| -26.7%
Accommodation 10,300 6,500 5,800 5,300 -8.6%| -48.5%
Food Services & Drinking Places 80,800 66,300 62,600 61,500 -1.8%| -23.9%
Restaurants 76,400 64,200 59,900 58,900 -1.7%| -22.9%
Full-Service Restaurants 35,200 25,900 22,500 22,100 -1.8%| -37.2%
Limited-Service Eating Places 41,200 38,300 37,400 36,800 -1.6%| -10.7%
Other Services 35,900 29,800 27,900 26,900 -3.6%| -25.1%
Repair & Maintenance 10,600 9,900 9,900 9,900 0.0% -6.6%
Government 241,900 236,500 234,100 233,300 -0.3% -3.6%
Federal Government 14,200 14,900 14,700 14,500 -1.4% 2.1%
Department of Defense 1,700 1,800 1,800 1,800 0.0% 5.9%
State & Local Government 227,700 221,600 219,400 218,800 -0.3% -3.9%
State Government 121,300 122,400 122,000 121,100 -0.7% -0.2%
State Government Education 29,300 27,200 27,500 26,600 -3.3% -9.2%
State Government Excluding Education 92,000 956,200 94,500 94,500 0.0% 2.7%
Local Government 106,400 99,200 97,400 97,700 0.3% -8.2%
Local Government Education 59,100 54,400 63,100 53,500 0.8% -9.5%
Local Government Excluding Education 47,300 44,800 44,300 44,200 -0.2% -6.6%
County 19,500 19,100 19,000 19,200 1.1% -1.5%
City ‘ 10,200 9,600 9,400 9,200 -2.1% -9.8%
Special Districts plus indian Tribes 17,600 16,100 15,900 15,800 -0.6%| -10.2%
Notes:
(1) Civilian labor force data are by place of residence; include seif-employed
individuals, unpaid family workers, household domestic workers, & workers on strike.
Data may not add due to rounding. The unemployment rate is calculated using unrounded data.
(2) Industry employment is by place of work; excludes self-employed individuals,
unpaid family workers, household domestic workers, & workers on strike.
Data may not add due to rounding.
These data are produced by the Labor Market Information Division of the California
Employment Development Department (EDD). Questions shouid be directed to:
Cara Welch 916-227-0298 or Sheila Stock 916-651-5914
These data, as well as other labor market data, are available via the Internet
at http://www.labormarketinfo.edd.ca.gov. If you need assistance, please call (91 6) 262-2162.
FHARAE
Gov. Board Page 47 April 1, 2021



ITEM IV-E - INFORMATION

HEAD START REPORTS

BACKGROUND:

This agenda item provides an opportunity for the Governing Board to review the most
current Head Start fiscal report sent under separate cover and the Head Start Deputy

Director's monthly report.

Staff will provide an update on the process of re-opening Head Start centers.

Staff will be available to answer questions.

PRESENTER: Denise Lee

Gov. Board Page 48 April 1, 2021



JUULIJOLUTT PIPURLT [DRUUY SV

%ST O€T 698 %01 IV ey V10l ALNNOD
%92 12 08 dJJ SH3
%S 9 (174 DM
%9 6 09T %8 ¥8 ZS0T asn uenr ues
%S 8€ 9¢/ asn A ses
%6 ot (01747 asn ano.io j|3
%S Z ot %0€E w ovT adsn s1aAly uim |
%LT 26 68S %TT 10¢ 9G/1 pajesado y13s

(SH3) 34v (SH) 34v

34V % | sdsdileloL 34v40 % | sd3ljeoL

Jonem e sjuelb [ejoljo SHH e|qIsuodsas 8y} ssajun ‘Y3 Q| Jopun seoInIss Jof a|qibiie usipliyo AqQ pajjl SI JUSLWJ0IUS PapUNy [8}0]
S} 40 jusdiad (o} Jsea) je ainsus Jsnuwi weiboid e sajeys (1)(0) ¥L'Z0E) :20USISJRY SPIJEPUB)S SOUBWIOUSY WelBold Hejs pesH

"(dS4l) ueld seonag Ajiwe pazilenpialpuj ue ybnoiyy seoines uonusaiaul Alies BulAiedal a1e oym ¢-g sabe ualpjIiyo 4o

Jaquinu sy smoys poday uoneanpd [elads sy} ‘Wels pesH Aue3 Jo4 (d31) ueld uoneonp3 pazijenpialpu] ue ybnoay) seoiAes
Buinieoal Ayigesip pasoubelp e yym ualppiyo pabe jooyosaid pajjoius Jo abejuadiad ayj smoys Joday uoneanpl [elvads ay |

1202 Aenugay

Melg pesH Aegfuels pesH Ajunoy ojuswesseg
1340d3d NOILLYONA3 1VIO3AdS

April 1, 2021

Page 49

Gov. Board



Sacramento County Head Start/Early Head Start
Monthly Enrollment Report

February 2021
Head Start
(@) (b)
Last Day % Actual to
Agency Funded of Month Funded
Enroliment
Enrollment
2/26/21
Elk Grove USD 440 293 67
Sacramento City USD 736 360 49
SETA 1,736 1,391 80
San Juan USD 1,044 861 83
Twin Rivers USD 160 173 108
WCIC/Playmate 120 81 68
Total 4,236 3,159 75
Early Head Start
(a) b
Asgenc Funded Last Day of 0 (b)
gency Enrollment Month Enrollment 7o Actual to
2/26/21 Funded
SETA 573 522 91
San Juan USD 163 164 100
TRUSD 56 46 82
Total 792 732 92
EHS-CC Partnership/Expansion
(a) )
Asenc Funded Last Day of o
gency Enrollment Month Enrollment %o Actual to
2/26/21 Funded
SETA 80 74 93
Total 80 74 93

(@

Includes children who have dropped during the month and whose slot will be filled within the 30-day

allowable period.

(b) If enrollment is less than 100%, agency includes corrective plan of action.

Gov. Board

Page 50

April 1, 2021



Head Start,_ Early Head Start and EHS-CCP

All under-enrolled programs, SETA and delegate agencies:

e Difficulty recruiting families for Distance Learning. Most are seeking in-person services.
Some are taking distance learning until centers can re-open. Some asked to be called back
when the program re-opens.

e Recruitment efforts have been strengthened, but promoting the program under SIP orders and
limited access to community agencies and storefronts has been challenging.

e Highly promoting enhanced Distance Learning program to attract new enrollment.

Gov. Board Page 51 April 1, 2021



Children and Family Services
Monthly Program Information Report
February 2021

Center Re-Opening Update

The SETA operated program began its gradual re-opening process on March 1%, starting with the Norma
Johnson Early Learning Center (ELC).

With limited capacity in each classroom, the Norma Johnson ELC re-opened with 13 preschool children
and 4 toddlers. This represents full capacity for the preschool room and 50% capacity in the Early Head
Start classroom under COVID-19 guidelines. In general, many EHS families are interested in
remaining in distance learning for the time being. Enroliment staff have been reaching out to families
enrolled at other nearby centers to see if they would like to attend in-person services at Norma Johnson
ELC until their assigned center is scheduled to re-open. As future vacancies occur for in-person
services, families will be called in priority order including, but not limited to, working families, high-risk
circumstances, children with disabilities, 4 year-old children, three-year old children, other family needs,
and families in nearby centers that are not scheduled to re-open prior to the summer. Families may
elect to remain in distance learning services.

The re-opening schedule for the SETA Operated Centers is provided below. Traditional school centers
not listed here are scheduled to return to in-person services on August 9th, including Alder Grove Pre-
school, Bright Beginnings, Franklin, Fruitridge, Grizzly Hollow, Illa Collin, Kennedy Estates, Nedra Court,
Solid Foundations and Walnut Grove.

Marina Vista

Norma Johnson Sharon Neese Bannon Creek
March 1% April 5° May 3* Galt
Parker Avenue
Strizek Park
June 7
Phoenix Park Bret Harte Hiram Johnson
March 8" CP Huntington American Legion
Capital City May 6"
April 87
16th Avenue Alder Grove Infant/Toddler | Freedom Park
March 15" April 12" Hopkins Park
May 10"
Job Corps Hillsdale LaVerne Stewart
North Avenue April19” May 17"
March 22"
Elkhorn Crossroad Gardens Freeport
March 29" Mather May 24"
April 26"
Schedule is subject to change.
Gov. Board Page 52 April 1, 2021




Delegate Agency Re-Opening Update

While SETA’s Delegate Agencies (i.e. Elk Grove USD, Sacramento City USD, San Juan USD, Twin
Rivers USD and WCIC) have not yet released re-opening dates for in-person services, several have
posted their projected dates as follows:

Elk Grove USD

Classes on traditional calendar, opening on March 25" Classes on modified traditional calendar,
opening on April 1st. For specific track/grade level information, please visit the www.cqusd.nel website.
Sacramento City USD

As early as April 8". For specific grade level information, please visit the www scusd edu website.

San Juan USD
Two week after Sacramento County reaches the red tier. For current and up-to-date information, please

visit the www.sanjuan.edu website.

Twin Rivers USD
Proposed opening scheduled for April 6th. For current and up-to-date information, please visit the

www.twinriversusd.org website.

Women'’s Civic Improvement Club (WCIC)
Will remain in distance learning for the remainder of the school year.

More information will be forth coming as it is announced. Please check your specific school district's
website for current and up-to-date information. Information changes rapidly and is subject change.

For Enroliment Information, please visit us at www.headstart.seta.net.
Complete the Inquiry Form. A staff will get back to you regarding enroliment.

COVID-19 Vaccines for Staff

While SETA is not requiring all staff to obtain a COVID-19 vaccine, the Children
and Family Services Department is collaborating with the Sacramento County
Public Health Office and Dignity Health to prioritize educators/child care workers
as clinics release available app ointments each week. The first announcement
cameon T uesday, February 16", where staff received notification of vaccines for
Feb 17-19". Waeekly, various clinics have opened their appointment windows and
are seeing many SETA teaching staff. Staff remain on stand-by and ready to reg-
ister when they do. Documentation of staff vaccines will be kept on file once the
second vaccines is received.

Gov. Board Page 53 April 1, 2021



O OF D START
ACF-PI-HS-21-01 - FY 2021 Head Start Funding Increase
Issued on: February 19, 2021

This Program Instruction (PI) provides information about the FY 2021 Cost of Living Adjustment
(COLA), quality improvement funding for Migrant and Seasonal grantees, and the supplemental
funds available to support grantees’ continued response to COVID-19. It makes brief mention of
the application requirements, but more details will be forthcoming.

COLA - Each grantee may apply for a COLA increase of 1.22% of the FY 2020 base funding
level. Base funding excludes training and technical assistance funds and any one-time funding
received during FY 2020.

COVID-19 Supplemental Funding - Each grantee may apply for a proportionate amount of the
$250 million based on their total funded enrollment. The purpose of these supplemental funds is
the same as that of the CARES Act funds: to prevent, prepare for, and respond to COVID-19.
within these parameters, grantees have flexibility to determine which investments best support
the needs of children and families while adhering to state and local guidance.

A full copy of the Program Instruction may be found at:

What This Means for SETA — SETA, along with its delegate agencies and partners, will submit a fund-
ing application for the Cost of Living Adjustment (COLA) and COVID-19 supplemental funding. The use
of COLA funds may be a negotiated item for agencies/districts with a labor union. COVID-19 supple-
mental funds will be allocated to each agency based on funded ~ enrollment. Both funding applica-
tions will likely be submitted with the May 1> annual refunding application. Funds will be available on
August 1, 2021.

UPDATE FROM THE CDE/EARLY LEARNING AND CARE DIVISION

Email notification dated February 17, 2021
Stipend Allocation for Direct Service and Alfernative Payment Contractors

In anticipation of legislation authorizing the CDE to allocate funding from the federal
Consolidated Appropriations Act of 2021 and Coronavirus Response and Relief Supplemental
Appropriations (CRRSA) Act, the CDE is preparing to issue a one-time stipend in the amount of
$525 per subsidized child enrolled in a Direct Service or Alternative Payment Program.

These stipends are to address costs associated with the coronavirus disease (COVID-19)
pandemic, in the case of decreased enroliment or closures, and to ensure that programs are
able to remain open or reopen. This communication serves to notify CDE Direct Service
Programs that Child Development Management Information System (CDMIS) CDD-801A
enroliment data submitted for November 2020, will be utilized to determine the number of
eligible subsidized children in the program for purposes of stipend allocations. The CDE
requests that all direct service and alternative payment contractors review their data
submissions for November 2020 to ensure the accuracy of the information that has been
provided. Additional guidance will be provided to contractors in the coming weeks.

What This Means for SETA — SETA anticipates these supplemental funds to help cover costs associat-
ed with re-opening centers and serving in-person services during the program year.

Gov. Board Page 54 April 1, 2021



Master Plan for Early Learning and Care — Making California for All Kids
(This is a partial summary of the full Master Plan. For full details, please visit
https.//www.chhs.ca. gov/home{master-p/an-for-earlﬂgaming:and—careo

In December 2020, California published a Master Plan for early care and education outlining a
roadmap to ensure all children, 8 years old and younger, have equal access to high quality
childcare and support services.

From the Preamble: “When Governor Gavin Newsom took office in 2019, he challenged
California to provide all children with a great start by making comprehensive improvements
to the state’s early learning and care system for young children from birth through age five.

His challenge built upon existing research and recommendations, including those made by
the Assembly Blue Ribbon Commission, the Lifting Children Out of Poverty Task Force,
California’s Transforming the Workforce for Children Birth Through Age 8, and the Rate

Reform Work Group.”
Goals Outlined in the Plan:

1 — Unify and Strengthen Programs and Services to Support Children’s Learning and

Development
e Expand Equitable Access to paid Family Leave
e Strengthen Learning and Care Opportunities for Infants, Toddlers and Other Young
Children
e Provide California’s Three-and-Four-Year-Olds with Access to a High-Quality Pre-
school Experience
e Ensure Equitable Treatment of All Children and Eliminate Bias through Practices and

Training

2 - Support Children’s Learning and Development by Enhancing Educators
Competencies, Incentivizing and Funding Career Pathways, and Implementing
Supportive Program Standards

e Enhance Educator Competency to Optimally Support Child Learning and Development

* Incentivize, Support and Fund Career Pathways

¢ [mplement Supportive Program Standards

3 = Unify Funding to Advance Equity and Opportunity
e Adopt a Tiered Reimbursement Rate with Appropriate Adjustments
e Design a Sliding Scale for Family Contributions

4 - Streamline Early Childhood Governance and Administration to Improve Equity
* Remove Barriers to Service by Providing Streamlined Eligibility

Create and Integrated Data System

Redesign Continuous Improvement Structures

Establish a System of Shared Services Networks to Support Sustainability

Expand Supply of Early Learning and Care Facilities

Master Plan strategies, action steps and cost analysis can be found in the full plan, located at

“The Master Plan for Early Learning and Care answers Governor Newsom’s call for a
California For All Kids, embracing and enhancing decades of work done by researchers,
policymakers, practitioners and advocates to provide a roadmap for building a truly equitable,
comprehensive early learning and care system that will elevate the state and stand as a mod-

el for the nation.”

Gov. Board Page 55 April 1, 2021




ITEM VI - REPORTS TO THE BOARD

A. CHAIR'S REPORT: The Chair of the SETA Governing Board, on a regular basis,
receives numerous items of information concerning employment and training
legislation, current programs, agency activities, and miscellaneous articles about
human service programs throughout the nation, and attends meetings pertinent

to SETA business.

The important information from the material received and meetings attended will
be shared with the entire Board and the method proposed by the Chair is to give
a verbal report at each regular meeting. It will also allow time for the Board to
provide input on items that may require future action.

B. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S REPORT: This item is set aside to allow the SETA
Executive Director to report to the Board on any items of important information or
to deal with special requests which need to be addressed but, because of time
constraints, were not included in the formal SETA Governing Board Packet.

The Executive Director's Report also allows the opportunity for the SETA
Executive Director to apprise the Board of upcoming events, significant agency

activities, or conferences.

C. DEPUTY DIRECTORS REPORT: This item is set aside to allow the Deputy
Directors to report to the Board any items relative to the program operations.

D. COUNSEL REPORT: The SETA Legal Counsel is the firm of Gregory D. Thatch,
Attorney at Law. This item provides the opportunity for Agency Counsel to
provide the SETA Governing Board with an oral or written report on legal

activities

E. MEMBERS OF THE BOARD: This item provides the opportunity for SETA
Governing Board members to raise any items for consideration not covered
under the formal agenda. It also provides the opportunity for Board members to
request or to ask that certain items be placed on the next Governing Board

agenda.

F. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: Participation of the general public at SETA
Governing Board meetings is encouraged. The SETA Governing Board has
decided to incorporate participants of the audience as part of its agenda for all
meetings. Members of the audience are asked to address their requests to the

Chairperson, if they wish to speak.

Gov. Board Page 56 April 1, 2021





